Elmer, Linda

From: Dinh, Trang

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: Re: JL passed resolution 200544 (payment of claim)
Hi Linda,

Res. 200544 is approved on our end. Thanks!
Best Regards,

Trang Dinh

Comptroller Office

Phone: (414) 286-2293

Fax: (414) 286-0860

Email: tdinh@milwaukee.gov

The information contained in this electronic message (e-mail) and any attachment is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee and may contain
information that is confidential and/or privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this
communication in error, please do not distribute it. Instead, please notify tdinh@milwaukee.gov and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
Thank you.

From: Elmer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Dinh, Trang <tdinh@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: JL passed resolution 200544 (payment of claim)

No, thank you!
©

From: Dinh, Trang

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: Re: JL passed resolution 200544 (payment of claim)

thanks

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




